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J A M ES VALLEY BR OA DCAST COMP Y. I N C . 

February 9, 1952 

Kermit Geary 
R.F.D. #2 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear .1r. Geary: 

I wish to verify your report of the reception of K.I.J.V. 
on morning of February 6, 1952, 2:24 to 2:39 A. M., during a 
frequency test transmission. 

Such transmissions are conducted the first and third ;üed- 

nesdays of each month; 2:00 to 2:30 A.M. 

Thank you for your interest. 

Sincerely, 

Max F. Staley 

mfs/bj j 


